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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF ROAD TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS
Regional Office:
Quality Control Building,

#3304 Errum Manzil, Hyderabad-500082
No.RW /HYD/JB-29/NH(O)/Cor/ §6 Date:23.04.2019
To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Govt. of Telangana
Aaranya Bhavan, Hydrabad

Sub:  TSFD-F(C) Act, 1980 — Widening and Strengthening of NH-63 to Two Lane with paved
shoulder — Mancherial — Chennur Section in the State of Telangana in Mancherial Forest
Division — Submission of Proposals-Reg.

Ref:- PCCF Hyderabad letter No: 5137/2019/FCA-2, Date:10-04-2019
Sir,
Adverting to the above cited reference, the authentication of the DGPS raw data

is accorded for a length of 7147.0 m or 7.147 km of the subject road stretch falling in
the Forest area.

2. In this regard, it is submitted that the proposed work of widening the carriage
way in the Forest area is in a length of 7.147 km. The length of the road which passes
through the jurisdiction of Forest Divisional Officer, Chennur is in a length of 1.35494 km
and that which passes through jurisdiction of Forest Divisional Officer, Mancherial is in a
length of 5.79206 km.

3. The width required for widening is 20.00 m. The forest area required for diversion
is 14.29 Ha. The break-up is given below:

-

S.No Jurisdiction Length and Width Forest Area in
Ha.
1 | Forest Divisional Officer, Chennur 1.35494 Km x 20.0 m 2.71 Ha
2| Forest Divisional Officer, Mancherial | 5.79206 Km x 20.0 m 11.58 Ha
1 Total 7.1470 Km x 20.0 m 14.29 Ha
4. | submit here with the Proposal for Diversion of Forest land in Mancherial District

in 14 sets 7 sets each for FDO Mancherial and FDO Chennur Division for Widening and
Strengthening of NH63 Mancherial - Chennur section, Chennur RF. The proposal has also
been uploaded on the website. The above proposed diversion of forest land is for
development of infrastructure belonging to Government of India.

5. In view of the above, Principal Conservator of Forests, Hyderabad is requested to
accord approval to diversion of the Forest Land duly exempting from the provision of
Non Forest Land for afforestation at an early date.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: Proposals- 7 sets FDO Mancherial i .23— o
Proposals - 7 sets FDO Chennur S
(Ravi'Prasad)
Chief Engineer-Regional Officer

7~ Copy to the Engineer-in-Chief (R&B) NH, CRF & Builds, Hyderabad for information.



